MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/21-10 (SHORT TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 22nd November 2021

Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The **Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/21-10** was held on 22^{nd} **November 2021** under the Chairmanship of Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Ram Ishwar, Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB
- 2. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Suman Prasad Sah, Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 5. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (Drug & Equipment), BMSICL.
- 6. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/21-10.
- 2. Tender floated date- 22/09/2021.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 21/10/2021.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for 10 (Ten) MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES.

4. Total 09 (Nine) bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

| Sl No. | Name of the Firm | Online submission status of bids on E-Proc | Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status | Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status | Remarks |
|--------|---|---|---|---|---|
| 1 | M/s Anondita Healthcare | ОК | Not opened | Not opened | The firm is blacklisted by BMSICL vide letter no. 4506 dated 14.09.2021 for two years. |
| 2 | M/s Asma Rubber products Pvt Ltd. | OK | Received | Received | ОК |
| 3 | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | OK | Received | Received | ОК |
| 4 | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | OK | Received | Received | ОК |
| 5 | M/s Lenora Glove Pvt. Ltd. | OK | Received | Received | ОК |
| 6 | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | OK | Received | Received | ОК |
| 7 | M/s RFB Latex Ltd | OK | Received | Received | OK |

| 8 | M/s Stoe Exim | OK | Received | Received | OK |
|----|------------------------|----|----------|----------|----|
| 9 | M/s Swear Healthcare | OK | Received | Received | OK |
| | Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| 10 | M/s Matu International | OK | Received | Received | ОК |

5. The firm M/s Anondita Healthcare has been blacklisted (vide letter no. **4506** dated **14.09.2021**) by BMSICL for two years. Accordingly, it was unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 22.10.2021 to recommend for considering only those above mentioned 09 bidders (Sl. No. 02 to 10) who have successfully submitted their bids online as well as EMD & Tender fee, for further technical evaluation process.

6. The MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES wise bid received status was found as follows:

| S.N. | Name of the Product | me of the Product Participating Firms | | | | |
|------|--|---|---|--|--|--|
| Ū. | | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | | | | |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Sterile 6 | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| 1 | Disposable Sterile Surgical | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | 7 | | | |
| | Each Pair | Rubber Gloves Each Pair M/s RFB Latex Ltd | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | M/s Stoe Exim M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| | | M/s Asma Rubber products Pvt Ltd | | | | |
| | | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Sterile 6.5 | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| 2 | Disposable Sterile Surgical | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | 8 | | | |
| 2 | Rubber | Rubber M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| | Gloves Each Pair | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| | | M/s Asma Rubber products Pvt Ltd | | | | |
| | | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Sterile 7 | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| 3 | Disposable Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | 8 | | | |
| | Each Pair | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| | | M/s RFB Latex Ltd | | | | |
| | — | M/s Stoe Exim | _ | | | |
| | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | 1 | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Sterile 7.5 | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | | | | |
| 4 | Disposable Sterile Surgical | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | 7 | | | |
| | Rubber Gloves Each Pair | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| | | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |

| | | M/s RFB Latex Ltd | | | |
|----|---|--|-----|--|--|
| | - | M/s Stoe Exim | - | | |
| | - | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | - | | |
| | | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | | | |
| | | | _ | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Sterile 8 | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | _ | | |
| 5 | Disposable Sterile Surgical | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | - 7 | | |
| | Rubber Gloves Each Pair | Rubber Gloves Each Pair M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. M/s RFB Latex Ltd. M/s RFB Latex Ltd. | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | M/s Stoe Exim | _ | | |
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Non Sterile 6 | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| 6 | Disposable Non-Sterile | M/s Stoe Exim | 5 | | |
| | Surgical RubberGloves Each PairM/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | | |
| | | M/s Matu International | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| _ | 6.5 | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | 7 | | |
| 7 | Disposable Non-Sterile Surgical Rubber M/s Stoe Exim | | - 5 | | |
| | Gloves Each Pair | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. |] | | |
| | | M/s Matu International | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile 7 | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| 0 | Disposable Non-Sterile | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | _ | | |
| 8 | Surgical Rubber | M/s Stoe Exim | 5 | | |
| | Gloves Each Pair | e | | | |
| | | M/s Matu International | _ | | |
| | Second and Charge Man Stanila | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile 7.5 | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| 9 | Disposable Non-Sterile | M/s Stoe Exim | 5 | | |
| | Surgical Rubber | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | _ | | |
| | Gloves Each Pair | Gloves Each Pair M/s Matu International | | | |
| | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile 8 | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | | | |
| 10 | Disposable Non-Sterile | | | | |
| 10 | Surgical Rubber | M/s Stoe Exim | - 5 | | |
| | Gloves Each Pair | | | | |
| | | M/s Matu International | | | |

7. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned bidding firms was done by the assigned team including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no. 5884 dated 08.11..2021.

8. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the product wise technical evaluation findings in today's meeting were recorded as follows:

| S.N. | Name of the Product | Participating Firms | Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified) | Remarks |
|------|--|---|--|--|
| 1 | Surgical Gloves Sterile 6 Disposable Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves Each Pair | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Vide letter no. 001/MP/SURGICAL/TNMSC/2019 dated 01.12.2020,the firm is blacklisted by Tamilnadu Medical Services Medical Corporation from 01.12.2020 to 30.11.2022 |
| | | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |

| | | M/s RFB Latex Ltd | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
|---|---|---|--------------|--|
| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted. |
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s Asma Rubberproducts Pvt Ltd | Qualified | Ok |
| 2 | Surgical Gloves Sterile 6.5 Disposable Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves Each Pair | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h), Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |

| | | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Vide letter no. 001/MP/SURGICAL/TNMSC/2019 dated 01.12.2020,the firm is blacklisted by Tamilnadu Medical Services Medical Corporation from 01.12.2020 to 30.11.2022 |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------|---|
| | | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s RFB Latex Ltd | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h), Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| 3 | Surgical Gloves Sterile 7 | M/s Asma Rubberproducts Pvt Ltd | Qualified | Ok |

| Disposable Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves Each Pair | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
|---|---|--------------|--|
| | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Vide letter no. 001/MP/SURGICAL/TNMSC/2019 dated 01.12.2020,the firm is blacklisted by Tamilnadu Medical Services Medical Corporation from 01.12.2020 to 30.11.2022 |
| | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | M/s RFB Latex Ltd | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |

| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
|---|---|---|--------------|--|
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| 4 | Surgical Gloves Sterile 7.5 Disposable Sterile Surgical RubberGloves Each Pair | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Vide letter no. 001/MP/SURGICAL/TNMSC/2019 dated 01.12.2020,the firm is blacklisted by Tamilnadu Medical Services Medical Corporation from 01.12.2020 to 30.11.2022 |
| | | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |

| | | M/s RFB Latex Ltd | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
|---|--|---|--------------|--|
| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| 5 | Surgical Gloves Sterile 8Disposable Sterile Surgical RubberGloves Each Pair | M/s Healthium Medtech Limited | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |

| | | M/s Lenora glove pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Vide letter no. 001/MP/SURGICAL/TNMSC/2019 dated 01.12.2020,the firm is blacklisted by Tamilnadu Medical Services Medical Corporation from 01.12.2020 to 30.11.2022 |
|----------------------------------|--|---|--------------|--|
| | | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s RFB Latex Ltd. | Disqualified | Market Standing Certificate of minimum three year issued by the concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department/ Concerned Government Department as per clause 3 (g), Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| Surgical Gloves Non Sterile 6 | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok | |
| 6 | Disposable Non- Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves Each Pair | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |

| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
|---|--|---|--------------|---|
| | | M/s Matu International | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h), Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile 6.5 | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| 7 | Disposable Non- Sterile Surgical Rubber | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | Gloves Each Pair | M/s Matu International | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| 8 | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile 7 Disposable Non- Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves Each | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | Pair | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |

| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
|----|--|---|--------------|--|
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s Matu International | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h), Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile 7.5 Disposable Non- Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves Each Pair | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| 9 | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s Matu International | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h), Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |
| 10 | Surgical Gloves Non-Sterile 8 | M/s Innovative Linen Company Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Valid CE Certificate not submitted |

| | Disposable Non- Sterile Surgical Rubber Gloves Each Pair | M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|--------------|--|
| | | M/s Stoe Exim | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h) & Valid CE Certificate not submitted |
| | | M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Ok |
| | | M/s Matu International | Disqualified | Non- Conviction Certificate issued by concerned licensing authority from Drugs Control Administration of the state for last three years (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (h), Maximum Production Capacity Certificate (Section wise) by concerned licensing authority from Drug Control department (wherever applicable) as per clause 3 (j) not submitted. |

9. As per the above comparative chart 03 bidders namely 1. M/s Asma Rubber products Pvt Ltd. 2. M/s MRK Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. 3. M/s Swear Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. were found technically qualified as mentioned above. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for opening of the financial bids of the technically qualified bidders on e -proc Portal.

10. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navneet Kumar) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(Suman Prasad Sah) Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/-

(**Rajani Kant**) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna. **Sd/-**(Ramendra Kumar) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/-(Sudhir Kumar) GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/-

(**Ram Ishwar**) Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB

Sd/-(Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad) Director in Chief, Health Dept. Govt. of Bihar.